Claim No: CR-2025-007624

IN THE HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE
BUSINESS AND PROPERTY COURTS OF ENGLAND AND WALES
INSOLVENCY AND COMPANIES LIST (ChD)

IN THE MATTER OF ARGO BLOCKCHAIN PLC
and
IN THE MATTER OF PART 26A OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

PLAN EFFECTIVE DATE NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Plan Effective Date took place on Thursday 11 December
2025. Set out at Appendix 1 is evidence of the delivery of a copy of the Sanction Order to the

Registrar of Companies at Companies House.

Capitalised terms used in the Restructuring Plan shall have the same meaning in this notice unless

otherwise stated.



APPENDIX 1



From: Do Not Reply <noreply@_>

Sent: 11 December 2025 20:31
To —
Subject: Proof of Delivery for docket [N reference [ from [

i

Yourjob-, booked for delivery to ng at COMPANIES HOUSE has been delivered and
signed for by 20:31 by

We have attached the POD to this e-mail.
You can see exactly where we delivered this to by clicking here.

Did you know that [ offer Sameday, UK Overnight, International and Temperature
Controlled courier services.

Thank you for your business - we do appreciate it.

Collection: FLADGATE LLP - (SAMEDAY ACCOUNT)

9th Floor

16 Great Queen Street**READ**
WC2

WC2B 5DG

Completed: 15:06:43 11/12/2025
Arrived at: 15:05:02 11/12/2025

Delivery: COMPANIES HOUSE

Crown Way

CARDIFF

CF14 3UzZ

Completed: 20:31:1911/12/2025
Arrived at: 20:30:49 11/12/2025





